IL

1.

v,

VI

VIL.

VIIIL.

El Camino College
Inter-Club Council
General Meeting
Februvary 10%, 2014
12:00pm
Alondra Room

Public Participation: Members of the Public are invited to speak concerning any item of business on this agenda prior to or during th
Cabinet/Senate’s discussion of the item, and always prior to the Cabinet/Senate taking action on the item. For matters not listed on this agend
that are under this Body’s jurisdiction, members of the public are invited to address the Body during Public Comment. Please, limit you
comments to no more than 2 minutes.

Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 12:00 pm,

Roll Call

Brittany Hubble, Gregory Sonnen, Liiana Lopez, Tatiana Medina, Joy Mo, Luis Mendez, Constanza Canales Palma (AGS), Alexandro Rivera
(Anthropology), Stephanie Gureno (Astronomy and Astrophysics), Jeffrie Gonzalez (CARE/PAHE), Matthew Boone, Brianne Coleman {Cheer),
Byron Challoner (Chorale), Issac Kuo (Chirstians on Campus), Willy Corea (El Co Solseros), Erick Zerecero (ECC Student Chapter of American
Chemical Society), Sam Hanken (Hands of Friendship), Daniel Cameron (History), Jamie Perez (International), Henry Cefa (lota Kappa Chi),
Maria Rodriguez (Italian), Harold Villafania (Maharlika), Terrence Sheldon (Philosophy), Ricarde Abren (Puente), Brent Dixon {Robotics), Duk
Chong (Science), Chika Heang (SGI), Eric Hernandez (Shepherds), Ivan Alcantar {Soclety of Music), Rita Ebo (Soctety of Women Engineers,
USGBC), Myeshia Brown (Tailor Made Fashion), Janice Peck (Women in Technology), Thirapit Siri (Young Americans for Liberty)

Approval of Agenda
3.1 Motion made by Ivan Alcantar, seconded by Sam Hanken, Motion passed.

Approval of Minutes
4,1 Motion made by Jam{e Perez, seconded by Byron Challoner. Motion passed. (As amended) Sam Hanken and Byron Challoner pointed out
spelling errors In roll call.

New Business

5.1 Discussion of ICC Officer Training

5.1.1 The Cabinet/Council will discuss the ICC Officer Training, : : :
5.1,2 Brittany Hubble announced that the training will hold the same format as last semesters and it’ll be held on Feb. 21 starting at 9:30am
with refreshments, she also suggested bringing club members who haven't attended.

5.1.3 Sam Hanken asked when it will end. Brittany Hubble replled around 12-1pm.

5.1.4 Harold Villafania asked where iUl be held. Brittany Hubble replied the ARTB lecture Rm 103 and added that an eéntail with more details
will be sent out,

01d Business

6.1 Discussion of Club Rush

6.1,1 Cabinet/Council will discuss Club Rush and any suggestions for next year. .

6.1.2 Brittany Hubble asked the councll if their clubs participated and if they did if they had suggestions and comments,

6.1.3 Peter asked if a club can host meetings on days other than Tuesdays and Thursdays. He talked about meetings in general.

6.1.4 Harold Villanafia suggested having canopies provided, Brittany Hubble explained that clubs purchase their own canopies.

6.1.5 Terrence Sheldon explained that Philosophy club wasn't well represented and had little preparation so he asked if there were resources
for students to contact clubs that weren't at rush. Brittany Hubble replied that ICC had a booth with brochures that Iisted all the clubs and the
SDO office has more info on clubs,

6,1,6 Harold Villanafia suggested posting new clubs on the school website, Brittany Hubble suggested making banners in the activity center anc
posting it on the brick wall as a lot of students pass by it.

6.1.7 Peter asked if there's an ElCo union for he saw them asking clubs for surveys, Sam Hanken replied that they post more info. about the clut
Brittany Hubble mentioned that it's fine for them to ask as long as nothing is ever offensive.

6.2 Discussion of Club Mixer

6.2.1 Cabinet/Councll will discuss Club Mixer and any necessary arrangements and/or volunteers.

6.2.2 Gregory Sonnen announced that the mixer is this Fri. from 12-2 at the East Lounge in the Activity Center, he added that the theme is
Valentine’s Day and food and games will be provided.

6.2.3 Terrence Sheldon asked where it'll be held, Gregory Sonnen clarified it'll be in the Activity center east lounge.

6.2.4 Myeshia Brown asked if there is anything specific to wear, Gregory Sonnen replied something comfortable,

6.2.5 Ricardo Abren asked what time it'll be held ,Gregory Sonnen replied from 12-Zpm.Puente asked what time it is

6.2.6. Harold Villafania wanted to clarify where in the activity center, Gregory Sonnen replied the east lounge.

6.2.7 Myeshia Brown encouraged people to go to the mixer to network and mingle.

Finance Items

7.1 Approval of spending up to $300 for Project Success Club from the ICC Club Support Account (71-55001-00-83651 5-7670).

7.1.1 The Cabinet/Council will vote to approve spending up to $300 for Project Success Club for their Battle of the Clubs event from the ICC Clul
Support Account {71-55001-00-836515-7670),

7.1.2 Motion to table item 7.1 made by Duk Chong, seconded by Ivan Alcantar. Motion passed.

Reports
8.1- ICC Member Reports



IX.

8.1.1 Gregory Sonnen announced that the SDQ needs volunteers to be marshalls (ushers) for graduation, they will pay students for 4 hrs. and

also provide food, those interested should go to the SDO.,

8.1.2 Jeffrie Gonzalez asked who is and isn't eligible concerning work study. Gregory Sonnen clarified that if you're in federal work study and
you exceed 20hrs, during the week of grad. you are unable to. If you work on campus and not in the federal work program you can.
8.1.3Matthew Boone asked where to sign up, Breanna von Stein referred him to Linda in the SDO for more info.

8,1.4 Brianne Coleman asked how niany more people they need. Breanna von Stein said around 8-10.

8.1.5 Terrence Sheldon asked if there is any training prior to the event, Jeffrie Gonzalez asked about the date, that there will be some instructio
for the marshalls and grad, is May 16.

8.1.6 Myeshia Brown asked where graduation is, Brittany Hubble replied on the softball field.

8.1.7 Brittany Hubble described the purpose of the Student Activity Fee petition and encouraged the clubs to relay this info. to their clubs and
bring the signatures back by next Monday ideally, she clarified that this is not required but is appreciated.

8,1.8 Peter asked if the Fee's collected during registration, Brittany Hubble mentioned that they are working on having it as an online fee,

Sam Hanken asked if it's replacing ASB or in addition to it, Jamie Perez asked how this would affect students who aren't affected by it, Terrence
Sheldon asked about students who opt out and Myeshia Brown asked if it is a sticker. Brittany Hubble replied that would replace ASB, students
who opt out won't be able to participate in clubs, ideas are still formulating about how to show students have it and although not all students
participate this would affect a large population of students,

8.1.9 Myeshia Brown made an announcement about the fashion show after party in front of the art gallery and added that the car show is on
3/15 in front of the Marsee and mentioned that those interested should contact Pattie Fairchild for more info.

8.1.10 Brittany Hubble reminded the council that the officer advisor sheets are due 3/31, late forms are not accepted.

8.2- AS0 Report

8.2.1 Luis Mendez added that if the council knew any prof, that is ok with announcements they should contact ASO and have a rep. come and
talk to the class about the activity fee petition.

8.2.2 Ivan Alcantar asked if someone from ASO can speak at a club meeting, Luis Mendez encouraged the idea.

8.3- Finance Report

8.3.1 Brittany Hubble reported that there is $1360 in Club support and $250 in New Cluh.

8.4- ICC Adviser Reports .

8.4.1 Breanna von Stein reminded the council of the grand opening of the Social Justice Center, she also asked the council that if they knew of
students on campus who write poetry they should refer them to her.

Public Comment on Non- Agenda Items (2 minute max)

Adjournment
Motion made by Duk P. Chong, seconded by Terrence Sheldon. Meeting adjourned at 12:40 pm,

ALY A
Brittaw/eﬁb;e, ICC Presidert

Breanna von Stein, ICC Advisor




